WHO:

WHERE:

WHEN:

WHY:

PROCEDURE:

QUESTIONS:

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER
MANISTEE COUNTY, MI

NOTICE OF REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING TO BE HELD ELECTRONICALLY

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ELECTRONICALLY, BY TELEPHONE CALL IN

OCTOBER 6, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M. EST

THE PURPOSE OF THIS MEETING IS TO CONDUCT REGULAR TOWNSHIP BUSINESS.

THIS MEETING IS BEING HELD ELECTRONICALLY IN ORDER TO PREVENT THE SPREAD
OF THE CORONAVIRUS, MAINTAIN SOCIAL DISTANCING, AND TO COMPLY WITH THE
EMERGENCY EXECUTIVE ORDERS OF GOVERNOR WHITMER.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING IN AT THE
TIME OF THE MEETING TO THE FOLLOWING NUMBER:

AT THE PROMPT, ENTER THE " A»s¢ €30 0 6 178580
ENTER THE POUND KEY (#) AFTER ENTERING THE PASSCODE

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY CONTACT MEMBERS OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD TO
PROVIDE INPUT OR TO ASK QUESTIONS ABOUT ANY MATTER THAT WILL COME
BEFORE THE TOWNSHIP BOARD AT THIS MEETING BY CONTACTING BOARD MEMBERS
AT THE FOLLOWING NUMBERS OR EMAIL ADDRESSES:

TERRY WALKER, SUPERVISOR: 231-723-3138 ext. 3; TWALKER@TWPHALL.COM

SHIRLEY BALL, CLERK: 231-723-3138 ext. 4; FILERCLERK@ TWPHALL.COM

OTHER BOARD MEMBERS MAY BE CONTACTED BY CALLING THE TOWNSHIP HALL 231-
723-3138 AND LEAVING A MESSAGE OR EMAILING YOUR INPUT OR QUESTIONS TO
TAMMI SCHIMKE, 231-723-3138, EXTENSION 2 OR FiLERTOWNSHIP@ TWPHALL COM.
MESSAGES AND EMAILS ARE MONITORED AND WILL BE FORWARDED TO BOARD
MEMBERS AS APPROPRIATE.

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO WISH TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING SHOULD
CONTACT CLERK SHIRLEY BALL AT THE NUMBER ABOVE TO MAKE SPECIAL
ARRANGEMENTS.

THIS NOTICE IS GIVEN PURSUANT TO EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-48.

02749577 1



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING HELD ELECTRONICALLY

Filer Township Hall
2505 Filer City Rd., Manistee, Michigan 49660

Tuesday, October 6, 2020

AGENDA
Public comment on agenda items may be solicited during scheduled discussion. Agenda time may begin prior to
the scheduled hour if items are completed in less time than allotted. In the interest of time public comment may
be limited to once per issue per speaker not to exceed three (3) minutes. If a group of people wish to be heard on
one subject, a spokesperson may be requested.

6:00 p.m. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are considered routine action. If any member of the board wishes to discuss an
item on the consent agenda, it will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.
A. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held September 1, 2020 held electronically
B. Financial Report
C. Approval of the Township General Fund expenditures {including Fire Dept.)
Checks #37960 through #38027
Accounts Payable $78,057.01

Payroll $15,260.12
Total $93,317.13

Approval of Water Department Expenditures checks #2765 through #2774. Total: $27,657.82
Approval of Sewer Operating Expenditures checks #1098 and #1099. Total: $140.99

Approval of monthly ACH payments to State of Michigan and IRS in the amount of $3,650.51
Appointment of Patty Preuss to the Downtown Development Authority for a 1-year term ending
December 31, 2021. {One Application/One Vacancy)

H. Approval of board members to attend the MTA “Off the Road” regional meeting to be held virtually
on October 14, 2020 at a total cost of $348.

G m mQg

PRESENTATIONS
A. Tamara Buswinka, DDA Director Sign Project Presentation

COMMUNICATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Final Master Plan
B. Short Term Rental Correspondence

PUBLIC COMMENT

DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS - Reports may be given at any time during the meeting as
time allows. (**Items Requiring Action or Reporting) (*Committee Meetings Held and/or Reports
Submitted)

A. *Operations Services

B. *Office of the Zoning Administrator

*Downtown Development Authority

*Planning Commission

Building and Grounds Committee

*Fire Department

6 mmo



Personnel Committee
PEG
Elections Commission
Board of Review
Zoning Board of Appeals
. Develop Filer Ad Hoc Committee

ZrAsTx

NEW BUSINESS

A. Consideration of approval of $8,055 to Amor Signs towards the “Welcome To The Charter Township
Of Filer” Sign and $25,000 paid by the Filer Township Downtown Development Authority.

B. Consideration of approval of no more than $10,000 for a generator for the Red Apple Water Tower.
PUBLIC COMMENT

ANY OTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD

8:00 p.m. ADJOURN



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER
2505 FILER CITY ROAD
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
September 1, 2020 HELD ELECTRONICALLY

Present: Terry Walker, Shirley Ball, Tom Stege, Dean Kruse, Dale Kolanowski, Tom Chycinski, Brian Krus

Absent: None
Also Present: Richard Wilson, Township Attorney
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Walker at 6:00 p.m.

Motion by Kolanowski, seconded by Kruse to approve the presented meeting agenda with the addition of New Business Item
“E” Consideration of Approval of a Budget Amendment to transfer $3,000.00 from the Fund Balance of the General Fund to the
Fire Hall Bond Fund. Roll Call Vote: Kolanowski-yes, Stege-yes, Chycinski-yes, Walker-yes, Kruse-yes, Krus-yes, Ball-yes. 7 Yeas, 0

Nays. M/C

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Chycinski to approve the consent agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: Ball-yes, Kruse-yes,
Chycinski-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Stege-yes, Walker-yes, Krus-yes. 7 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Public Comment:
Rolf Wucherer, Manistee County Commissioner Candidate, introduced himself.

New Business:
Motion by Stege, seconded by Kruse to approve the presented Cross Connection Control Program for the Charter Township of

Filer. Roll Call Vote: Chycinski-yes, Ball-yes, Krus-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Walker-yes, Kruse-yes, Stege-yes. 7 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Kolanowski, seconded by Kruse to approve adoption of an ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 21 ~ PUBLIC WATER
SUPPLY OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER CODE OF ORDINANCES BY UPDATING CERTAIN CROSS REFERENCES, ADDING
PROVISIONS REGARDING BACKFLOW PREVENTERS AND ADDING PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION, AND TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH. Roll call vote: Walker-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Ball-yes, Chycinski-yes, Krus-yes, Stege-yes, Kruse-yes. 7
Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Chycinski, seconded by Kruse to approve the estimate dated August 20, 2020 from Peterson’s Weli Drilling to fix the
hand pump at Magoon Creek Park in the amount of $1,972.46. Roll Call Vote: Walker-yes, Ball-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Chycinski-
yes, Stege-yes, Krus-yes, Kruse-yes. 7 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Kolanowski to approve a Budget Amendment to transfer $3,000.00 from the Fund Balance of the
General Fund to the Fire Hall Bond Fund. Roll Call Vote: Chycinski-yes, Kruse-yes, Kolanowski-yes, Stege-yes, Krus-yes, Ball-yes,
Walker-yes. 7 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Public Comment:
None offered at this time

Motion by Kruse, seconded by Kolanowski to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Kolanowski-yes, Stege-yes, Chycinski-yes,
Walker-yes, Kruse-yes, Krus-yes, Ball-yes. 7 Yeas, 0 Nays. M/C

Meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m.

Submitted,

Shirley Ball
Charter Township of Filer Clerk



ays -Joesedp

99°GLT LI - |e101 pueln

¥6°881 L0 LVN 0202/80/6 HILINIO SSANISNG ANIIHOVT 0L00L 8LBLE
SE0L 10 1WN 0202/80/6 MSMOLND NOY 006. LLBLE
yO'LLL L0 LWN 0202/80/6 NVYWT3Nd 0069 9L6LE
6£°991 10 LWN 0202/80/6 Tiva ASTHIHS 010z GL6LE
€2°986 10 1WN 0202/80/6 ONITTIEA T13M SINOSHI 13d y1Z1L PLBLE
8E°ZSH L0 LWN 0202/80/6 N0 INVd SGLL €L6LE
00°0L2 L0 LWN 0202/80/6 ALIHNDO3S SHL 9601 2L6LE
¥1'608'¢ L0 LWN 0202/80/6 ADYIANT SHANNSNOD 180} LLBLE
06'2S 10 LWN 020Z/80/6 IDHALS SYWOHL 8101 046L8
¥8'9zZ1 L0 LWN 020Z/80/6 19£9 IHYMAHYH SACH-TID €01 696LE
99'91¥'Z L0 1V¥N 0202/80/6 DNISSISSSY SINMY1 LVIAHD 8.6 896L€
00'LL L0 LVN 0202/80/6 SHHOM "I LYM 3HNd 56 L9BLE
99'ZLE'S L0 L1WN 0202/80/6 SINOC B LLINDIF SHIAIN YHIN 806 996LE
Lo'sze 10 LWN 0202/80/6 Od 'dOHSI4 ® "1 109D ‘adivd zv8 GO6LE
€80V L0 LWN 0202/80/6 YHIAMS 14390 €8L v96LE
00°000'€ L0 LWN 0202/80/6 INNd ANOA TIVH 3414 dM L Y34 elL £96LE
96°LS 10 1VN 0202/80/6 8 ONILNIYd NIIHOS MNI SLHOdS zoL Z96LE
66'6Z} (0 L1¥N 0202/80/6 SNOILYOINNWNOD HILYVHD 9L L96LE
ve'Ly L0 1VN 0202/80/6 ADYIANT SIMVT LvIHD 85 096LE

SHoBYL
Junowy Jaquinp 100y pjueg oaleq aweN Jsquinp Jopusp Jaquinn yoayo
L Jo | abeg diysumo] Japeyd Jelid Wd €L:)

1diBanyody

yoday Ja1sibay Yooy

0202 ‘80 Jequisides






ays . ojeiedp

82°69Z'L - |ejo) pueln
LY LSy L0 1V¥N 0c0e/zeie HILIN3D SSANISNG INIIAOVT 01001 066L€
00°LS L0 1V¥N 0cozieele ONIDVYINI A3INddVY ¥0ct 686L€E
£€°8S¢E 10 LV¥N 0c02/ze/6 121V 0Lo} 886L€
8G'L¥2'e 10 1V¥YN 0zcoz/eele SANOM B L13IX0OID SHIAIN YHIN 806 £L86LE
06961 10 1VN 020z/ze/6 ADYINT 314 942 986.LE
syoay~
unowy Jequiny 10ovplueg eleq aweN Jequinp Jopuap 1equInp 3o8yo
| jo | @bed diysumo] Jeueyn Jajid NV 67:01

1d1-Benjuody yoday 1918160y YoayH

0202 ‘zg lequeideg



TeTnbay
aeTnbay
zeTnbey
zernbsy
aeTnbay
aeTnbay
IeTnbay
zeTnbay
aeinbay
zeInboay
1eTnbsy
zeTnbay
TeTnbeay
zeTnbay
Tetnbay
zeTnbay
Teinbay
aeTnbey
aeTnbey
IeTnbsy
IeTnbay
zeTnbay
azeinbsy
aeTnbey
TeTnbay
IeTnboay
aeTnbey
zeTnbey
geTnbey
aeTnbey
zeTnbay
Ternbay
zeTnbay
zeTnbey
xeTnbsy
IeTnbay

adA7 yosyud

00:0T * HWIL
02/S2/60 * AL¥d
T @ dDVd

21°09Z'6T

05°5%¢
£V V9T
GG ISE
68" VL
§€°90T
8E TTE
2SS LL
007091
Z8°¥8
GO'GPT
y1°G8
787 8LV
29 ¢l
AR
6V 9TL'T
92769
S970ST
G9°'¥F9
L9719
pL* 18
86°€EV0‘T
68 7L

68 FL
69°€8
06°9€€£'2
L0"99
98°€9¢
T6°L6
2172891
927021
TOLLS'T
6V °cCse

Y ANAT4
€9°T61T
6% ¢G¢
Sv hLE

junoury {O3UD

0070

00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
060°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
00°0

Junoury

3tsodsg 108I11d

0070

00°0
00°0
0070
0070
0070
000
000
0070
0070
0070
0070
00°0
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
0070
000
000
0070
0070
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
0070
0070
00°0
0070
0070
000
000
0070
0070
0070
0070

junoury 3Tsodsg
10911 Tenuel

0202/0€/60 2dd
HALSIDEY MOEHD

Tesol

NIATY ‘3dadm
ATTANYD ‘EUYM
NYOOT ‘Y9dIMNS
YANIT ‘S9dI90y

SAWYL “MDEd

aTvdasn ‘NIIEd O
TAYHOTW “TTISNAN
SYTIOMOIN ‘SNIMMYH

NHOL “YANVH
MIHIIVN ‘MT¥d
TYLSXED MTYd
SHWYL ‘MIAdSH

FONYA HIANNAM ‘SALvd
INWYL ‘IMATIHDS

TAYd  ‘NATO

d SYWOHIL ‘SWYITIIM
IMEE0Y  ‘YIIINS

SANYL ‘IO

NIgNy  ‘ NOWvd
HAATINNEL ‘SWYITIIM
¥ X949¥1 ‘NOSdWOHL

NTIE  “NI0M

W YISIYHD ‘NOSNHOL
¥ 4E50d ‘HAWLLIA
SYWOHL ‘dDHELS

¥ HINY ‘Y9FINS
SYWOHL ‘IMSNIDXHO
AHIW ‘IMSMOLND

¥ AATIIHS ‘TIve
ANTTIVH  ‘ ANOLS LHHM
AY¥HAL HIANNEM 9EMTYM
H NYId ‘3sSnyud

a NYI¥d ‘snud

W NNAT ‘SYdAI00M
ATYA  ‘ IMSMONYION
ATYNOM “IMSMOIND

sweN saAoTdwy

020¢/10/0T
0202/10/0T
020Z/T0/0T
0202Z/10/0T
0202/10/01
020Z/10/0T
0202/10/07T
0¢02/10/0T
020Z/T0/0T
0Z02Z/10/071
0202/10/0T
020Z/10/0T
020Z/10/01
0202/10/0T
0z0zZ/10/0T
020Z/10/01
0202/10/07
0202/10/0T
0202/10/01
0z0Z/T0/01
0¢0Z/1T0/071
0Z0Z/10/01
020z/10/01
0202/10/0T
0202/10/0T
020Z2/10/01
0Z0Z/10/01
020Z/10/0T
0202/10/0T
020Z/10/01
020Z/10/0T
0Z0Z/10/0T
0Z0Z/10/0T
020Z/10/0°1
0z0Z/T0/0T
0202/10/0T

91eq Yo9UD

9208¢
G208¢
7208t
£208¢
2208¢E
1208¢
0z08¢
6T08E
8108E
LTO8E
9108¢
§108¢€
7108¢€
€108¢
¢108¢
1108¢
0T08E
6008€
8008¢
L008E
9008¢
§008¢
v008¢
€008¢
c008¢
1008¢
0008¢
666LE
866LE
L66LE
966LE
S66LE
reo6LE
€66L¢C
C66LE
T66LE

$ °0TApY
10 ¥O8UD

00°00°F ‘NOISYIA
I9TTd Jo dTysumog Ia3Ieyd

AONEDY



avs :iorsdp

00°66 - |B10] puelt)
00°G6 L0 L¥N 0202/10/0L NOINN Lig3add NVOIHOIN 1S3M 09 L208¢
syosyn
wunowy Jaquinp 109ypjueg aleq aweN J9quinp Jopuap Jaqunp 3oeyon
} Jo | abed diysumo | tspeyo Jafi4 WY 7104

1dr-Banjuyody

Hoday 1818169y ¥ooynH

020z ‘S Jequisidas



gvs owesdo

TH'08€e'C - [e10L pueln
00006 10 1VN 0202/20/0L H31SYINLSOd 05591 1£08¢
LE'GLS L0 1VN 0202/20/0t T3LN 60k1 0£08€
§9°6Z9 10 1¥N 0202/20/0L ADYANIT SHAWNSNOD L8014 6208¢
0F'6€€E 10 1¥N 0Z02/Z0/04 1d3A Y3LYM JIHSNMOL HI 114 91 8208€
Ny

unowy Jlaquinp 100y pjueg aleq sweN JaquinN JOpUsA Jaquinp 3oeyn

| 4o | abed diysumo | 1apeys 19|14 m// /@\ AN//\ / AV €001

),
1drBanyyody yoday 1a3sibay Yooy

0202 ‘8T Jequidides



=P s 1-]=s/g]

89°€1L9°€2 - [e10) puess
6’9 20 1WN 0202/80/6 NYWI3N4d 0069 0LL2
ZT'E8S L 20 1VN 0202/80/6 ADYANT SHIWNSNOD 180L 69L2
61°9¢€ 20 1WN 0202/80/6 1949 IHYMAYVYH S.A0H-1ID 0L 89.C
ZL'ES9'ElL 20  1¥N 0202/80/6 ONI “00 IJIAHIS ALNILN 966 L9L2
£€°801 20 1VN 0202/80/6 Od ‘dOHSIg ® 431109 ‘adivd [A%4] 99.2
££°891°'8 ¢0 1¥N 0202/80/6 ONI “SADIAHAS SNOILYHIHO 629 69.2
S¥8YYH

unowy Jequinp 100y pjueg areq aweN JBqWINN Jopusp laquiny o8yo

1 jo | abed diysumo] feyey) 1914 w g \ w @ J\% 3 Nd €02

ydsBanjyody

yoday Ja1sibay Yooy

0202 ‘80 Jequiaideg



gvs - Jojeisd0

YL vv0'Y - jejo0l pueln
00'69¢ 20 1¥N 0c0ze/cel6 WNYJNOD LNJWNHLSNI H319aN0 6LL1 vLLE
ZreEel’tL ¢0 LWN 0c0z/ee/e 077 ‘HAIN"Y4 NOd13an vril €LLC
S0'S9¥°C 20 1vN 020z/ee/6 ADHINZ SHIWNSNOD 1801 cLLe
1L9°9L 20 1V¥N 0cozreeie ADYINI 3104 962 LLLe
sH8YD

unowy Jaquinp 100ypjueg oleq awepN 1aquinN Jopusp Jaquinp yo8yn

| 40 | obed diysumo | Japeyd Jojid ﬂ \ /@ ég WY L1241

i Banyody

yoday 1918169y }ooyo

0202 ‘2z Jequiaides



66°0v1
99°ce
€€'801

junowy

- [B10 | puelt)
¥0  ONd 020¢/80/6
0 ONd 0202/80/6
JaquinN 100vpjueg aledg

ADHIANT SHIWNSNOD
Od ‘'dOHSIg ® 4311092 ‘adivd

gves Ciojessdp

1801 6601
zv8 8601
spsyD

aweN

Jaquiny Jopuap JaquinN Yo8yoD

| Jo | ebed

1duBanyyody

diysumo] saueyn Jaji4

Hoday J91sibay ¥oayn

S\ QO

Wd Zz'ec

0202 ‘30 Jequeideg



DATE
9/4/2020

9/24/2020

FILER CHARTER TOWNSHIP

MONTHLY ACH PAYMENTS

PAYEE

STATE OF MICHIGAN

IRS

TOTAL

AMOUNT

751.65

2,898.86

3,650.51



APPLICATION

Name: _&ﬁu A. A?Uﬁﬁ

Address: 95 JE Beuss Rd. Manidae

Occupation: _(\ED ot Fler Aredid Union

Telephone: Daytime o3l- Al0- HYJY Evening: _23[- T]23- IO
Name of Committee/Commission: __{DOWN YU Aevdopmm% Aothority

Why do you \’vtissh appointment to this Committee/Commission?

Could you regularly attend scheduled Committee/Commission meetings?
Yes: _X No: Conflicts:

What other Copmittees/Commissions have you served on? éla[\ )Dfd U (}f et
HMMLO_LQ{IHUYJH ard 7

Would you be willing to attend training sessions in or out of town; days/evenings? _{ 4{2

Please describe any particular education, experience or background you think appropriate
to the function of the Committee/Commission that you are applying for, and attach an
additional information: / / el [ Mamag(nt MArieiing

‘ (714N

15 _IVpiunie on e Menistie Chanb.

4/ ‘ /l J‘ A /7]
D o\ O Hoax; —Trasurl

Signature: Aﬂ;‘b}"ﬂ UM Date: 9-£5 240

Please submit to: Clerk, Charter Township of Filer, 2505 Filer City Rd., Manistee, MI 49660




02 "120 10§ mou 1315163y ¥1 "3120 10§ mou 1335163y

*19A5] Wniwald dYy3 18 SJIAQLIBSNS SUNUO VLW 104 Sa3Es pajunoedsip pue (gpcé Ajuo Jo4 pieoqg
ajoym Jnof Buniq) suoiesysiBal ajdinw so04 Budied aSeyded Sucresysibad jenpialpul Jog Buiad jeidads (a1eak Sy maN

j2IOUI YONW O5 DUy .
slaad diysuso] noA pue 51ap1a02d 2314025 JeAIDIUDW 4je5 Y11 YA DU BUDJOMIDU 1BAJIIA ¢

£135nouUl 243 JO 2deaspue) Oulajoas 3] UO Aauaby Aloje|nBay euenfluewy 5 93835 ay] Wol aqepdn uy o

1By Jnok apisul 2insodxa 64-aIACD B J0 1u342 3Y] w suonebygo pieog Lo Ja5uUNnod 1863] WLW Wwolj uleay 0] fjiunuoddouy e
diysumol LIaAd pue Yoea 03 JUEA3)aJ s21d0] Juersodis LO SUDISSIS JNOYRIsg  #

12013535 §INp-2UL] 241 JO peaye ajepdn aanesiBay  »

sdiysumoy Buigredwl Sanss) uo doods apIsui 2y

:2pNJaLE SARAEIYES (1502 TRUGITIZDE OU 18 Yioqg U 33ediDilied [ Sen oy
3Y3 A2 J,UED "2I0W LRI} 0] UO DBR1 10 Wd § 61 7 WO §7 90 4O 'Wid 7 01 'W’R Q) WO 71 190 10 A0U 3Lu0 i335163y

11EY dIYSUA0] 10 3oy incA JO £39JES pue 1u04Wwod 2y] woly e ‘sbupysaw jeuoifals yosiad-ui In0 Jo Juauodwos
Buizewe y2e2 326 )35 11,n04—1y i 5 30y | jBwuNs jERTA  DROY 34T J4CQ, N0 Y 30440 10 Aoy anos 03 Bujwod ag ) am Y34
Buizsaw [EUoiBaI pooYy Y WO WL JERUUR IR0 104 21235 2Y3 BulR4RS1 JO PEIISUL 'YJUOW IXaN PRULICJUI PUR PB]22UY0T NOA

Buidaay 03 DIIENPAP DUL NOA 304 2134 1135 51 w1 ‘Buouelsip jepos Budiyoeld 35,3 3|1y DU 07 Isey Jusaop Buules) ayy

.PEOY 343 JJO,, MOYs VLW Y3 Gupyel 313Mm

SESE ALl D T B T

Jaacy e puld

uonepossy sdiysumoy uebiysiw



Charter

Township of

Filer

Tamara Buswinka, A.l.C.P.,
Director

2505 Filer City Road
Manistee, M1 49660
989-714-4417

L44Planners@gmail.com

filerdda@gmail.com

September 3, 2020

Dear Charter Township of Filer Board of Trustees;

This letter is in regards to the community Sign Project. Recall that
the Sign Project was conceived by the public input sessions held in
2016 that created the US31 Corridor Improvement Plan. Inan
effort to implement some of the suggestions from the US31
Corridor Improvement Plan, the DDA created 3 Sign Committee
made up of community members. These community members
worked to iron out the details of the project including sign design,
sign location, and to select a company to build the sign. After
receiving multiple proposals, Amor Signs was selected to design
and build the sign. The location for the “Welcome to the Charter
Township of Filer” sign is proposed at the far northern portion of
the Crystal Lake Clinic’s property on US31 near the corner of Red
Apple and US31. The cost of the sign is estimated at $33,055.00.

NOMINAL 144" X 48" (D PANEL

HOU LOG SECTIONS
FLAT CUT STARDOFFS SHAPED
LIKE RAILEOAD )
v

SPIKES - COLOR:
3130 BRONZE

Charter Township ofFI ER FLAT CUT AN >
% COPY AND WAVES

voome grow with s+ ARG
come grow with us™ 5 S

10 CABINET
CORTEM STEE {
FINISH

CULTURED At

LANDSCAPING BY OTHERS



The DDA Board has long understood the community and economic
development benefits of having a community Welcome Sign. More
importantly though, building the sign is clear proof of
implementation of a planning process that received a lot of public
input and support, and it signals positive steps towards community
building. A sign not only provides people who are new to the area
visual cues that they are in a new community but it also helps
residents feel a sense of identity of the place that they live. Signs
help generate community pride and creates character; or a sense

of place.

Unfortunately, there has been rising costs of the project due to
increasing material and craftsmanship costs since the inception of

the project.

Because the sign is a community sign, the DDA would like to
request that the Township Board consider partnering in this
project financially. The total cost of the project is estimated to be
$33,055.00. The DDA passed a motion at the September 1, 2020
meeting to commit $25,000.00. The DDA is asking if the

Township Board will contribute the remaining amount of



$8055.00?

e T ‘ ;

The budget for the project is as follows:

e Signdesign, build, and electrical work (Amor Signs):
$31,205.00
® Legal work (Richard Wilson): $1250.00
e Engineering/Survey work (Spicer Group): $600.00
Conservative Total Estimate: $33,055.00

The DDA Board would like to thank you for your consideration of

this request.
Regards,

Tamara Buswinka

Tamara Buswinka, Filer DDA Director



Filer Township Planning Commission
2505 Filer City Rd.

Manistee, Ml

September 20,2020

Dear Filer Township,

We read the recent article in the Manistee News Advocate regarding short term rentals in Filer
Township. We didn't realize this meeting was scheduled, thus did not respond earlier, however, would
like to comment on some of the statements in the article.

Linda Harding's property is across the road and north a parcel from our property. We are
confused by her comments as there is not a rental next to her home. There is, however, a rental next
to our home to the south. This property has been a short term rental for many years. The renters at
this home have been exemplary from what we have seen and heard. We have never had anything to
complain about in noise levels, cleanliness of the property, number of cars, or inappropriate behavior.

Other complaints in the article were regarding nightly campfires and unfamiliar dogs in the
neighborhood. We clearly do not understand the validity of these complaints either.

The three complaints expressed in the paper, 20 people visiting at a house, nightly campfires,
and unfamiliar dogs are ridiculous. [f this is the reason for eliminating short term rentals we who own
homes will all break these 'rules'. It would mean we can't have parties or large groups visiting in our
homes, nor could we enjoy nightly campfires in our back yards, and friends could not bring their dogs
to our homes.

Our son and daughter-in-law spent 2 months at our property this summer. They brought their
dog with them and enjoyed occasional campfires. Since they are not the owners, would they not have
been allowed to come either?

If an individual property is renting to visitors who are disrespectful of others in the area, this
needs to be dealt with that one property owner. However, the neglect of property and disrespect of
neighbors could just as easily happen with a private property owner.

The tone of the comments in the article seemed to come from someone who has a personal
complaint about someone in their neighborhood. The comment "We want to limit that because we do
not live in a tourist area", could not be further from the truth. We live in a beautiful area of our state,
an area where others come to vacation. Short term rentals are a wonderful way to gain necessary
income from a second home and also to give families a place to stay in our beautiful area.

Thank you,
Sue (Armbruster) Johnson,
4324 Fox Farm Rd.



Shirley Ball

S s e
From: Sheri Cox <shricox@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 10:41 AM
To: filerclerk@twphall.com; kristina@manisteechamber.com: mgraves@pioneergroup.com;
infd@mahisteecounty.com; assistant@momboard.com; kkotecki@pioneergroup.com
Subject: ) Filer township short term rental proposal

I am writing to oppose the short term rental ordinance. | bought my home in Filer Township five years ago as a cottage
for my young family. | have hopes that it will remain in our family for generations. It was a dream for us to find a place
on the lake in such a beautiful spot. Unfortunately it is very expensive to own a home on a lake and even more if you do
not have homestead exemption. Im not sure that my adult children could manage 2 homes without supplementing.

and the rights of many homeowners who also bought under these circumstances.

owners to be able to hold onto family cottages, second homes and inheritance through tough economic times, possibly
health problems or loss of income. Every guest is given information on local restaurants, shopping and entertainment,
bringing income to the area. Also income for cleaning and maintenance of these homes. We use local, cleaning, yard
maintenance, plumbing, electrical, mechanical services. My neighbors on both sides are renters who became owners.
Every renter | had this year wrote online reviews about the beauty.in Manistee, they also sited local restaurants and
shops in downtown Manistee. They referenced the Riverwalk and boat/fishing charters. The income from tourist in the
area of Manistee provides local business owners and employees with stable income.

Our home in Filer township is a short term rental for families, we have strict rules about everything from, parties,
number of occupants, quiet hours, trash, cleanliness, parking, no pets and so much more. This is our home away from
home. Some of the proposed ideas are common sense and most are already township rules. | personally have followed
all of the rules outlined in the proposal for my own protection and because | do care for my neighbors. My neighbors
have my contact information and so do my renters. | have a property manager who lives right down the street.

Some of these homes may end up with long term renters who are much much much worse on the property and will not
have to follow such rules. My neighbors would be much more upset about a long term rental that | can not control or
remove as easily. They would not keep the property as well maintained as | do as an owner. Long term rentals tend to
be bigger problems to a neighborhood then short term vacationers. The people complaining should be careful what

they wish for. "

I think that if a resident is having specific issues with a neighbor regarding township rules and regulations they should
report them. Renters have the same rules and laws as owner occupants. We are opening a much bigger issue when we
start to discriminate certain rules for a set group of people that do not apply to the whole. Firepits, parking, quiet hours,
trash and occupancy should be laws that are followed by all. It is a waste of time and money for the township to rewrite

these rules and govern a small group.

It could be a large amount of revenue from local business to real estate loss i it becomes too difficult for people to keep
a vacation home in Filer Township. It is the job of the board to do what is in the best interest of the entire township not
a group of complainers (several who moved here after being renters themselves). Local officials should not have
personal agendas when running and serving on any board that is paid for and established for the taxpayers. Please

consider all of the options in this matter before voting yes to this proposal.

]:



Thank you for your time,

Sheri Cox
Homeowner, Filer Township



Filer Charter Township

From: Sheri Cox <shricox@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 10:24 AM

To: filertownship@twphall.com

Subject: Filer Township Short Term Rental proposal

>1am writing to oppose the short term rental ordinance now a proposal to limit to 14 rental days a year. We bought
our home in Filer township as a cottage for our young family, it was being used as a vacation rental and we intended to
rent it out as well. It was a dream for us to find a place on the lake in such a beautiful spot as it is for so many people.
Many of these cottages have been in families for generations and they will not be able to keep them if they are unable
to rent. Several of my neighbors, who now oppose vacation rental, were renters themselves which is why they bought
their now homes in Manistee.

>

> We have strict rules about everything from, parties, number of occupants, quiet hours, trash, cleanliness, parking, no
pets and so much more. My neighbors have my contact information and so do my renters. | have a property manager
who lives right down the street. Having the ability to rent to these grateful families (most of them coming back year
after year). Every guest is given information on local restaurants, shopping and entertainment, bringing income to the
area. Also income for cleaning and maintenance of these homes. We use local, cleaning, yard maintenance, plumbing,
electrical, mechanical services. Every renter I had this year wrote online reviews about the beauty in Manistee, they also
sited local restaurants and shops in downtown Manistee. They referenced the Riverwalk and boat/fishing charters. The
income from tourist in the area of Manistee provides local business owners and employees with stable income.

>

> We have strict rules about everything from, parties, number of occupants, quiet hours, trash, cleanliness, parking, no
pets and so much more. My neighbors have my contact information and so do my renters. | have a property manager
who lives right down the street. Some of these homes may end up with long term renters who are much much much
worse on the property and will not have to follow such rules. My neighbors would be much more upset about a long
term rental that | can not control or remove as easily. Long term renters can destroy property and become a nuisance in
a hurry but it takes months to evict them. They would not keep the property as well maintained as | do as an owner.
Long term rentals tend to be bigger problems to a neighborhood then short term vacationers. The people complaining
should be careful what they wish for.

>

> Renters have the same rules and laws as owner occupants. We are opening a much bigger issue when we start to
discriminate certain rules for a set group of people that do not apply to the whole. Firepits, parking, quiet hours, trash
and occupancy should be laws that are followed by all. 1t is a waste of time and money for the township to rewrite these
rules and govern a small group. Not to mention the amount of time and money trying to police every home and litigate
every violation.

>

> It would be a huge loss to local business and real estate if it becomes too difficult for people to keep a vacation home
in Filer Township. Itis the job of the board to do what is in the best interest of the entire township. Local officials
should not have personal agendas when running and serving on any board that is paid for and established for the

taxpayers. Please consider all of the options in this matter before voting yes to this proposal.
>

>
> Sheri Cox
> Homeowner, Filer Township



Shirlex Ball o

From: paul <tuccitucci@gmail.com> _
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:16 AM
To: info@manisteetownship.com
Cc: assistant@momboard.com
Subject: short term rentals in our community

ro whom it may concern:

we oppose any ordinance restricting a homeowners ability to do short term rentals.
we feel that the benefits to the community outweigh any negatives. we write in support all of our neighbors,
especially those who wish to offer their homes for short term rentals.

short term rentals provide holiday stays to people who would normally not even consider staying in any
budget hotel in the area.

the renters generate a lot of commerce and flows of much needed taxable revenue within our community.
people who rent out their homes generate a multiple of economic activity through their use of local trades
people, house keeping, repairs, large capital projects. this in turn generates local jobs, and helps keep our
community as a destination for travel and tourism.

many short term renters eventually buy property locally, which contributes greatly to the tax base in the
county. ‘

if short term rentals are banned or controlled through burdensome regulations, much of this economic
activity will cease overnight.

we have been visiting manistee frequently for ten years and have owned property in filer township since 2013.
we have had zero problems with any homeowner who rents their property. renters are respectful and tidy and
obey stringent rules set by homeowners that exceed any that might be imposed by local authorities.

in fact, on fox farm rd., some of the families who live full time in our neighborhood regularly violate our
neighborhood rules and seem to constantly harrass both families who live there full time and those that own
vacation property. the few neighbors, who complain most vocally to the township about their neighbor down
the street, does not justify further restrictions on short term renting, nor do they represent the feelings of a
majority of residents in the area. they should discuss their concerns with the home owner and not create an
issue where none exists.



there are many homeowners who do not have a voice in this debate, since we do not live here full time. we
pay a large amount in property taxes, and invest hundreds of thousands of dollars back into the local

community. some of these propery owners occasionally rent, some do not.

we do live in a tourist area, and with the freedom of choice afforded to travelers through short term rentals,
many people visit and help grow the popularity and economic vibrancy of all of the surrounding communities.

we ask that you consider our opinions, as there are many who support doing whatever we can to boost our
local economy.

sincerely,

paul a. tucci
4450 fox farm road
manistee, michigan

ps: please do not post this message online or publish this in any format without my expressed permission.

Sent from my iPhone



Filer Charter Township

From: Beate S <beate0203@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:01 PM
To: mgraves@pioneergroup.com; Filer Zoning; rwilson@mikameyers.com;

arielle.breen@pioneergroup.com; filertownship@twphall.com;
kristina@manisteechamber.com; assistant@momboard.com; realtors@momboard.com;
Marc Miller

Subject: Open letter to the Editor - Article Sept 18, 2020 on Short term rentals

Dear Miss Graves,

We were dismayed by the completely one-sided story you reported on September 18 regarding short
term rentals by interviewing only people with negative opinions about short term rentals. Not only
that, there were other inaccuracies in the report that were apparently not fact checked. Rather than
focusing on the negative, the below will outline the positives as well. We ask you to publish this entire
letter so our population has a real chance to see both sides of the coin on this Short Term Rental
topic.

1. Short Term Rentals (STR) help communities by bringing people to the area that are going to spend
their money in restaurants, shops, grocery stores and other cultural and recreational venues. STR
can help contribute to further develop a local community and create jobs. On this topic you should
interview the head of economic development of the city and county of Manistee, restaurants, grocery
stores and shops.

2. Short term rentals also support other local small business (cleaning / landscaping / general
maintenance/ general renovation). The author should research local fluctuations of employment
statistics and revenue numbers instead of collecting only one-sided negative opinions.

3. STRs provide an opportunity to share the beauty of the area and facilities given to and created by
this community with tax dollars. The Manistee area is a lovely vacation spot even if some people have
not realized it. It is a perfect getaway for people all over the surrounding states. Our duty is to
welcome out-of-town visitors and make them feel comfortable, so they spend money and tell their
friends about what “Pure Michigan” can be. There are plenty of other local towns that see this all as
an opportunity rather than a burdensome liability. Visiting families are just looking to have a
wonderful week or two where they can all stay in the same place, walk down to the beach and just
have a nice time together. On top of that, they all ask, “Where is the best pizza?”, “Where is a great
pub?”, “Where can we rent a boat?”, Where is a great bakery, farm stand, grocery store?”

4. There are very responsible STR home owners who need to be distinguished and recognized from
the bad apples who don't take care of their rental/property. Rather than assuming all are bad; feature
and interview great rental owners for best practice sharing rather than focusing on the few bad
experiences and managing those exceptions.

5. Explain the difference between a bad neighbor and a bad guest - are there different rules for
each? We have a neighbor with bonfires on the beach, loud music playing late and beer cans on the
beach in the morning. They're not renters — they live there! Why blame short term rental?



In summary, short term rentals are good for the area, good for local business and good for jobs. We
need solid reporting of both sides of the story and apply common sense and not just negatives
propagandal

Sincerely,

John Konkel / Beate Stumpe



Operations Services Inc.

//\\ Operations 10850 E. Traverse Hwy Suite 2260

Traverse City, M1 49684

¢
SerV'CeS 630.385.2334 « www.operationsservices.com

Monthly Client Report for Charter Township of Filer
August 2020

To provide Filer Township with a summary of our activities for the month, Operations Services has
prepared this report for your use. We welcome any suggestions to improve the information contained in
these reports. Please contact us if you believe this report contains errors, or if you have any questions
about it.

PRODUCTION AND USE STATISTICS

The Filer Water Supply System (WSS) produced safe drinking water for all users; The following table
summarizes the water production and use statistics for the past month.

Total Water Pumed | 18.217 | | Million Gallons
Average Daily Water Pumped 0.588 Million Gallons
Maximum Daily Pumped 0.656 Million Gallons
Minimum Daily Pumped 0.443 Million Gallons
Chlorine Applied 416.54 Gallons
Polyphosphate 196.78 Pounds

COMPARATIVE WATER PRODUCTION

This table represents the most recent monthly water production figures compared to the same month in
previous years.

January 8.422 8.875 8.669 8.128

February 7.331 7.760 8.050 7.437
March 8.329 8.716 6.642 9.162
April 9.856 8.473 9.241 9.371
May 11.735 12.509 10.539 11.828
June 13.165 14.439 11.805 15.253
July 15.152 17.029 15.940 17.762
August 14.556 16.080 15.681 18.217
September 13.115 13.833 13.045
October 10.257 10.093 9.292
November 1.777 8.443 8.096
December 7.955 8.446 8.794
Total 127.690 134.696 125.794 97.158

MONTHLY CLIENT REPORT CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER



August 2020

WATER SYSTEM MONTHLY ACTIVITY SUMMARY

This section highlights some of the most significant events of the past month. Additional details are
available upon request.

National Wash Authority LLC power-washed both water towers. Mike stayed in close contact
with the washing crew and was at their disposal when needed.

Fire hydrant painting is ongoing.

Met with Terry, Mike and Scott Conradson (via phone) of EGLE to discuss the recommendations
from the most recent sanitary survey Scott conducted with Mike on 6/4/2020. We also
discussed the approval process for drilling a type | well for the Township.

Water samples for total trihalomethanes and halo acetic acids were collected and delivered to
SOS lab in Traverse City.

Updated the following EGLE required forms: Bacteriological sample site plan, disinfectants and
disinfection byproducts sample site plan, lead and copper sample site plan, emergency response
plan and the operator designation form. These forms have ben sent to EGLE and approved.

The 2019 consumer confidence certificate of distribution was completed and sent to EGLE.
Updated the 2020 Capital Improvement Plan and submitted it to the Township.

Paged out 8/20/20 due to power failure at Well No. 4. Mike called Consumers to have them
repair a downed power line. The generator ran as it should during the outage.

Paged out 8/21/20 due to power failure at the Red Apple Tower. Mike called Consumers to
repair another downed power line. There is no back-up power at the Red Apple Tower. Mike
had to manually monitor the tank levels until power was restored.

Ordered and received eight 55-gallon drums of chlorine.

The propane tank for the generator at Well No. 4 was filled.

New pad locks were purchased and installed on both water tower doors and the gate for Well
No. 4.

Posted a “Daily Exit Check List” on the interior of each well house door.

Purchased and installed a 24-inch hydrant barrel extension for fire hydrant No. 39 on Pine Ridge
Dr.

Marked and painted the curb-stops on Pine Ridge Dr., Ravine Dr., and Thistle Dr.

Power washed the exterior of well house No. 3.

Replace the injection check valve on the chlorine feed for Well No. 2.

Backup generator at Well No. 4 was exercised five times.

Backup motor at Well No. 2 was exercised three times.

A total of eleven miss-dig requests and positive responses were completed.
One water service was turned “OFF” for repairs at 1211 Nelson St.

One new meter was installed.

Routine housekeeping and disinfection at the well houses, township office, Rec-Center and the
maintenance garage.

Respectfully,

Operations Services

"t (G 2t

Patrick Gallagher Michael O. Hiller
Project Manager Operations and Maintenance Specialist

MONTHLY CLIENT REPORT 2 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FILER



00°0.v$ V1oL
020¢/0¢/6 uo asn
/81€/00°6S [lays [eroadg ainbay | ainjonyg Mossaooy Py d|ddy pay ¥.01 L0-90/-2¢v V'Z | 020z/eel6 8¢-020¢
18LE€ /0069 lajseouen panolddy Buniema | Aem I oiBuiys 3 g8y G0-800-05S Y'Z | 020¢/SLi6 L¢-020¢
¢8l€ /0009 puelsying panoiddy Buljiema Aepn 1NN 816ulys 00-810-0GG V'Z | 0202/SL/6 9¢-0¢0¢
€8LE/ 000V sSMoIng paroiddy | aunjonig Alossaooy Py wied xo4 0692 0¢-00¢-¥¢1 Y'Z | 0202/5L/6 G¢-0coe
¥8LE/00°0G) uewdeyd panoiddy [Eejuay wis] Hoys 'PY 9|ddy pay vv/z L0-60/-1Gp Y'Z | 0¢0Z/lLi6 d1S ¥0-020¢
98LE/000LL uosdwoy | panoiddy [Bjusy wis] Hoys wlie4 Xo4 I1ssph 0667 LO0-L0/2-L2Y V'Z | 0202/€0/6 d1S €0-0202
YIUOA 1seT W/N [Ilays panoiddy [EJUSY Wis] Hoys pY 9|ddy pay /0% 60-96.-2¢v V'Z | 020Z/0¢/9 d1S 20-020¢
Jwied
UIUON 3sBT W/N | [8uoy/edwnig panosddy [Ejuay wia] Hoys ‘PY 9lddy A3y zZlge G0-102-1¥G V'Z | 020¢/5¢/9 | ¥1S L0-0202
LdI3yoay AINVIITddY a3IN3q ¥o 1IN¥3d Ag
/334 d3INMO d3nodddyv 40 NOILdRIDS3aa S$S3UAAY | -90-1S 1304Vd | @ANSSI alvda # LIN¥3d

0202 Jaqueldag
1¥0d3Y ALIAILOY ONINOZ




Charter Township of Filer DDA
Regular Meeting
Proposed Minutes

September 1, 2020
4:30pm

Filer Township Hall
2505 Filer City Road, Manistee, Ml 49660
231-723-3138

Chair Viee-Chair Treasurer Member Sapervicor Member Member Member Director
2022 2022 2022 2020 11/20/20 201¢ 2020 2021 2021
Robert Yatec Tom Chycincki Kathy Gutowski Mathew Terry Walker Vacant Robert Henry Al Frye Todd Tamara
Johngon Newenhouse Bucwinka
Buginece ecident in (itizen at Large Supervicor Businese Businecs Citizen AL
dictrict Business Large Businesse

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Yates at 4:30p.m.

Roll Call

Members Present: Walker, Johnson, Gutowski, Yates, Frye
Members Excused Absence: Chycinski, Newenhouse
Members Unexcused Absence: Henry

Others Present: Tamara Buswinka, DDA Director

Consideration of the Minutes

Walker moved, supported by Frye, to approve the August 7, 2020 minutes with one correction that
changes the date of the minutes from August 6, 2020 to August 7, 2020. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer’s Report
Gutowski reviewed the Treasurer Report, including the bills to be paid, with the Board.

Gutowski reviewed the new report she created that details the expenses and revenue, to date, of the
DDA. The Board expressed unanimous appreciation for the new report.

Walker moved, supported by Frye, to accept the Treasurer’s report and pay the bills as presented.
Motion passed unanimously.

Frye, Walker, Johnson, and Yates spoke about their support to purchase a computer that would be
used solely by the DDA Treasurer for DDA treasury business. Yates asked Gutowski to provide at the
next meeting quotes for computer types and costs for the Boards consideration and approval.



Chairman’s Report

Yates discussed with the Board the “Live from the Lot” event. Buswinka stated that letters, with event
flyers, were sent to every business physical address with information about the event, and suggestions
and offers to help them capitalize on the event to increase their exposure and daily sales. Buswinka
will follow up with communication to the Kmart property management team regarding the truck that is
sitting on the site to request its removal before the event.

Yates discussed with the Board the Sign Project. Board discussed the placemaking economic
development benefits of having a community sign; Buswinka stated that most communities have a
sign. Buswinka reminded the Board that the sign was a small element of the overall placemaking
planning done for the commercial district in 2016. A sign not only provides people who are new to the
area information that they are in a new community but it also helps existing residents feel a sense of
identity of the place that they live. Johnson spoke about the length of the project and suggested that if
the Board didn’t want to project then that decision should be made rather than the project lingering
into the future. Board members unanimously spoke about the rising cost of the project due to
increasing material and craftsmanship costs since the inception of the project, the positive views on
the signs design, selection of location for the sign, and the continuing desire to have a community sign.
Yates and Johnson pointed out, and agreed by the other Board members, that the sign is a community
sign rather than a DDA sign; the sign identifies the community rather than the DDA district specifically.

Gutowski moved, supported by Frye, that the DDA agrees to pay $25,000.00 toward one sign and will
ask the Township Board to contribute to the total cost of the project.

Roll Call Vote:

Yays: Yates, Gutowski, Johnson, Walker, Frye
Nos: None

Motion Passed by Roll Call Vote.

The Board directed Buswinka, and Frye offered to help, to present the project at the October Township
Board meeting ensuring that Board members receive packets with renderings and cost estimates of the
sign in their packets prior to the meeting.

Supervisor’s Report

Walker stated that the Magoon Creek project will officially wrap up once the sign is installed. Walker
updated the Board on the community water well project. Walker stated that the water well project
process has begun with test wells to determine location being undertaken.

Director’s Report
Buswinka referred the Board to her September report adding that she has had positive communication
with the owner of Cypress Plaza. The owner of Cypress Plaza expressed a flexible attitude toward

altering their lease terms, allowing more innovative businesses, and will consider allowing popup
businesses.



Board Member Comments

Yates asked if any Board members had heard about the announcement from corporate Pizza Hut that

stores will be closing. While the Board had heard about the announcement, no details about the Filer
Pizza Hut are known. Buswinka will communicate with the known address for Pizza Hut to express the
strong community support for the restaurant as a way of campaigning for them to keep this Pizza Hut

opened.

Adjournment

Gutowski moved, supported by Walker, to adjourn the meeting at 5:45 p.m. Motion passed
unanimously.

Next Board meeting is Tuesday, October 6, 2020 at 4:30 pm.

avizof gisghility i the aam s

e b
on B5AC7 of tee Departmeat of Jostice rag

DDA Director Report

September 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE

o Wrote minutes from the August meeting.

e Prepared agenda and other materials for the September DDA meeting.

MATTERS OF THE DDA
e Live from the Lot: | completed a number of tasks to assist the Ramsdell Theatre:

o Wrote and sent letters to all businesses that introduced the event and offered
help in identifying ways that the business may capitalize on the event to increase
exposure and sales.

o Contacted the Road Commission to clarify that there will be no road work on
Merkey Road on September 19.

o Contacted the Filer Fire Department to discuss emergency response the day of
the event.

o Reviewed and offered suggested edits to the promotional and marketing
materials for the event: a flyer and a press release.

o Posted the flyer for the event on the Township newsletter.



e Act 57 Reporting
o All'but a few items have been updated on the DDA tab of the Township website.
Please go to the DDA tab to view the updated information.
o Contacted Tom Stege to work on the financial reporting requirements.
e Cypress Plaza
o | found a couple of different addresses for Saad Kassab, owner of Cypress
Plaza, and have begun a letter writing campaign to create a relationship with him
in order to help fill the vacant storefronts. My goal is to partner with him to allow
for start up businesses or current cottage businesses looking for space to expand
their operations or move to the next step of business development and move into

a brick and mortar establishment.

Submitted by:
Tamara Buswinka, DDA Director

| [DATE.. 8-26-2020:

/A._Account Balances
1. Checking Account
interest
Tax'Disbursement
Summer 2018
Summer 2020

Disbursements




2020 EXPENSES

1/1/2020

[Catitude 44 i?Qu;ner

1/7/2020 e

| The Pioneer Group

2/4/2020

| The Pioneer Group

3/3/2020

|Mika Meyers

|Latitude 44 - 2nd Quarter

Filer Towhshib Tax Account‘ ;




Charter Township of Filer
PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
September 15, 2020 held electronically

Present: Roger Dittmer and Shirley Ball

Electronically present: Linda Rogers, Kathy Gutowski, Jennifer Williams, Karen Kolk

Absent: Christa Johnson

Also present: Larry Thompson, Zoning Administrator, Richard Wilson, Township Attorney

Public Hearing is being held electronically to prevent the spread of COVID-19 by complying to
executive emergency orders issued by Michigan Governor Whitmer.

Public Hearing was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman Williams.

Purpose of Hearing was to receive public comments on a special use permit application for:
Michelle Baltazar, 2233 Staunton St., Filer City, Ml 49634, Parcel # 51-06-136-350-06, Located at
4985 Maple Road, Manistee, MI 49660, Filer Township, Manistee County, Michigan.

Application is for allowing a Medical Marihuana Provisioning Center Facility per Charter Township
of Filer Ordinance 39 “Medical Marihuana Facilities” in the agricultural Residential District of Filer

Township.

Comments From:
William McKenzie, special use permit applicant and Michelle Baltazar. Bob and Jean Oleniczak,

Jim and Barb Gerard, Andy Keson all near-by neighbors to the proposed project.

Call from Mark Bergstrom — opposed

Agricultural-Residential District requires 5 acres and ot is .87/acres — house location qualifies is
lawful as a non-conforming use. If applicant wants to change the use of corner, need to get a
variance or re-zoning in the district.

Set back issues because of corner property, must meet both streets.

Issues Addressed:
Parking and Setbacks and Lot Size.

Planning Commission cannot vary terms. Zoning Board of Appeals needs to address the 5-acre
requirement by variance — no unnecessary hardship is apparently seen. Setbacks and parking need
addressing.

Applicant offered verbally that Spicer Group redesigned to now get 8 parking spaces.

Driveway location is a Manistee County Road Commission issue.



Christa Johnson entered the hearing.

Jim Gerard - lives more than 300 ft. away and would still like to be noticed. Should be only in a
commercial district.

Motion by Ball, seconded by Johnson, to adjourn the Public Hearing. Roll Call Vote: Rogers-yes,
Gutowski-yes, Williams-yes, Ball-yes, Kolk-yes, Christa Johnson-yes, Dittmer-yes. 7 Yeas, 0 Nays.

M/C
Public Hearing adjourned at 6:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Roger Dittmer, Secretary
Charter Township of Filer Planning Commission



Charter Township of Filer
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
September 15, 2020 held electronically

Present: Roger Dittmer and Shirley Ball
Electronically present: Linda Rogers, Kathy Gutowski, Jennifer Williams, Karen Kolk

Also present: Larry Thompson, Zoning Administrator, Richard Wilson, Township Attorney and Terry
Walker, Township Supervisor

Meeting is being held electronically in order to prevent the spread of COVID-19 by complying to
executive emergency orders issued by Michigan Governor Whitmer.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Williams.

Motion by Johnson, seconded by Gutowski to approve meeting agenda. Roll Call Vote: Rogers-yes,
Gutowski-yes, Williams-yes, Ball-yes, Kolk-yes, Christa Johnson-yes, Dittmer-yes. 7 Yeas, 0 Nays.
M/C

Motion by Ball, seconded by Rogers to approve the August 18, 2020 Public Hearing Minutes. Roll
Call Vote: Rogers-yes, Gutowski-yes, Williams-yes, Ball-yes, Kolk-yes, Johnson-yes, Dittmer-yes, 7
yeas, 0 nays. M/C

Motion by Kolk, seconded by Johnson to approve the August 18, 2020 regular meeting minutes.
Roll Call Vote: Rogers-yes, Gutowski-yes, Williams-yes, Ball-yes, Kolk-yes, Christa Johnson-yes,
Dittmer-yes, 7 yeas, 0 nays. M/C

McKenzie/Baltazar SUP Application. Discussion from the public hearing continued. Motion by
Rogers, seconded by Kolk to deny the special use permit application for William McKenzie, Michelle
Baltazar, 2233 Staunton St., Filer City, Ml 49634 for parcel #: 51-06-136-350-06 located at 4985
Maple Road, Manistee, Ml 49660, Filer Township, Manistee County, Michigan to allow a Medical
Marihuana Provisioning Center Facility because the parcel fails to meet the minimum size
requirements of Chapter 31, Section 3704 (5 acres) and fails to meet required setbacks from public
roads. Also, there is a lack of adequate parking shown on site plan presented. Parcel is a legal
non-conforming use as to the existing residential structure and use of the property; substitution of
uses under Section 31.80.8008 is not applicable as proposed medical marijuana facility is not a
higher use and substitution would not promote the public health, safety and welfare. Roll Call Vote:
Rogers-yes, Gutowski-yes, Williams-yes, Ball-yes, Kolk-yes, Christa Johnson-yes, Dittmer-yes, 7
yeas, 0 nays. M/C

SMARTrails Update: Karen Kolk updated Planning Commission on subject and referred to recent
newspaper article.

Mason County Planning & Zoning Department updated County Master Plan. Distributed to
neighboring communities for review and comments. Available online.

02814792 1



Reports:
Zoning Administrator-activity report for August 2020 reviewed, Permit for SUP.

Board of Trustees:
Meeting minutes from September 1, 2020 were reviewed.

Downtown Development Authority:
Meeting minutes from September 1, 2020 were reviewed.

Motion by Dittmer, seconded by Kathy to approve the Patrick Van Haren, 2732 Red Apple Road,
Manistee, Ml 49660, Special Use Permit to construct a 28’ x 28’ accessory building/garage with a
ridge board of 21 feet.. Real property located in the Township of Filer, County of Manistee,
Michigan and more specifically described as follows: Lot 43, Red Apple Beach Shores, according to
the recorded plat thereof. Parcel No. 51-06-541-709-05. Roll Call Vote: Rogers-yes, Gutowski-yes,
Williams-yes, Ball-yes, Kolk-yes, Christa Johnson-yes, Dittmer-yes, 7 yeas, 0 nays. M/C

Public Comment:
Jan and Ken Borenitsch-short term rental to allow rentals for 27 days per year.

Short term rentals do not need to be limited.

John Konkel-additional revenue can be brought in to the community.

Suzanne and Jack Brunner-do not want short term rentals at all, ok with 27 days per year.
Linda Harding-lives where there are a lot of rentals and is worried about property de-valuation.
John Brunner-not set up for commercial activity, not enforcing our zoning ordinance.
Konkel-stated they had 6 renters this past summer, could live with 10 weeks per year.

Cindy Russell-should be 27 days or less.

Other Business:
Discussion regarding short term rental ordinance enforcement. Limit the number of days to rent.

Motion by Johnson, seconded by Kolk, to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Rogers-yes,
Gutowski-yes, Williams-yes, Ball-yes, Kolk-yes, Christa Johnson-yes, Dittmer-yes, 7 yeas, 0 nays.
M/C

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Roger Dittmer, Secretary

Charter Township of Filer Planning Commission
02814792 1



Charter Township of Filer
Building & Grounds Committee

Rescheduled Regular Meeting Minutes
August 31, 2020

Members Present: Ruben Ramon, Tom Williams, Bob Skiera, Terry Walker, Ron Gutowski, Jim Robke

Absent: None
Meeting called to order by Bob Skiera at 6:08 p.m.

Motion by Walker, seconded by Ramon to approve the July 27, 2020 meeting minutes. All in favor. M/C
No Public Comment

New Business:
*  Capital Improvement Plan Synopsis projects 2021-2026: committee talked about playgrounds and

equipment costs. Playground equipment estimate cost of $40,000. Committee recommends to keep
this on Capital Improvement Plan. Sidewalk repairs lower projected estimated cost of $45,000.
Pavilion for Oak Hill Park estimate cost of $20,000 to $25,000 and keep on CIP,

Motion by Gutowski, seconded by Robke to approve the roof repairs to the Fire Department from G. Freeland
Roofing Systems, Inc. in the amount of $505.00. All in favor. M/C

Unfinished Business:
*  Quote for Rec. Center facelift: Committee recommends Township Board look at quote from Gutowski

gathered possibly approve to purchase items. Committee decided to wait until October.
e  Page Road: Has now opened up.
®  Broken Swing at Oak Hill Park: Walker is working on insurance claims department.

*  Parking lot seal coating completed.
- ®  Quote on well at Magoon Creek: Skiera updated committee on water well.

Motion by Skiera, seconded by Ramon to approve well at Magoon Creek in the amount of $1,972.46 from
Peterson’s Well Drilling.

®  ORVOrdinance: No new update. Walker reports he told Planning Commission about interest. Keep on

agenda
®  Township hat/signs completed.

Motion to adjourn by Gutowski, seconded by Robke. Allin favor. M/C
Meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tom Williams



Filer Township Fire
Department

Monthly Report

To: Filer Township Board of Trustees
From: Chief Jim Espvik

Date: October 6, 2020

Re: Activity Report for September 2020

Month of April YTD Totals
Total Calls for Service - 24 192
Medical - 12 141
Fire 8 37
Vehicle Crashes 4 13
Gas Odor Complaints 0 2
Calls to Horizon Pointe 0 13

The restricted access to our station due to the covid-19 pandemic is still in place. Employees
only, others allowed by appointment as needed and approval only.

We are looking at ways to continue using the guidelines from the state and still keep up on
everything. We have been working very hard getting the safety equipment needed to protect our
fire department members from possible exposures. We have all the appropriate safety
equipment in place for now.

We encourage everyone to follow the recommendations from the CDC and the Health
Department. Stay Home Stay Safe, wear a mask when you go out, use social distancing, wash
your hands.

Congratulations to Matt Falk who passed the State EMT Test and has become an EMT for our
Department.

We are planning on having a Halloween parade this year with some changes due to Covid -19
we will follow the CDC and the State recommendations and mandates. We may have to cancel
if the State or CDC change requirements.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jim Espvik
Filer Township Fire Chief



WRVEEEHIMEB”

Proposal

Date Proposal #
1/6/2020 325
12238 Northwood Hwy.
BEAR LAKE, MI 49614
231-383-1148
Name / Address
Filer Chtr. Twp.
2505 Filer City Rd.
Manistee, MI 496602558
Project
Description Qty Total
Labor 1 2,200.00
Materials conduit, wire, fittings, hardware... 1 675.00
20 kw Generator with automatic transfer switch 1 4,987.00
Electrical Permits 1 225.00
JOB: TO install new generator at the Red Apple water tower... Thank youl!!
Signature Total $8,087.00




	scan0458.pdf
	scan0459.pdf

